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Mrs, H. E Barnes of California is
the guest for the summer of her son,

R. G, Barnes 4111 Gladsmne street.

Jirs. Samuel Banks of Minneapolls is
the guest of her parents, Mr, and Mrs.
M Sesnmsk). 528 West Fourth street.

Miss Della Fink of St. Paul is the
guest of Miss Lsther and Rnn Zurov-
sky, 220 Third gvenue L

Miss Sara Weiner of St. Paul Is
vislting at the ime of Miss Lena
Liebermann, 404% East Fifth street,

3Mrs, Mary Adeline Nelson has
turned from an extended visit at tne
Pacific coast.

+

T Coffin left last evening for a
two w:eks trip in Ihe east.

Mrs. E. R. Fitch of the Wahldorf
apartments wlll leave today for a
three weeks' visit at Logansport, Ind.,
and Chicago.
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Mr, and Mrs, J. J. Le Tourneau and
daughters,  Miss Evelyn and 3iss

Nydia of Escalo, Cal, are visiting !\\
Lester Park for several weeks. The
formerly made their home in Lestcr
Park.
EEE Y

mong those wwho have opened cot-
tages at So]on SDrln s are Mr. and
Mrs.  Jose) Sellwood, 1814 East
Superior street, \h: and Mrs. Edward
AL stone, 2026 Jefferson street, and |

and Mrs. Hans Christensen, 1732
Enst First Streét .

Miss Alice Jensen, 2117 West First

street, left yesterday for a two months®
rip to Washington Harbor.
3 ¥

Mr, and Mrs, Albert Abraham, 1431
}‘asl Superlor  stre, eL have as
uests Mr. and Mrs. H, Buxbam Of
Phﬂad:\phla. who arrlved on the Tion- |
esta. They will rémain for several!

« s
Mrs. Reed, 4218 London road
is entenalmng her slsler Mrs,
Howell of Le Roy, N. Y., who arrhed
on the Tionesta. L

Miss Darianne Willlamson, 2020
East Second street, has Teturned from
Ann Arbor,
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Mr._and 3Mrs. Charles Pelersnn. 323
‘East First street, left last evening for
& few days’ visil t at l'he Twin Cities.

William Harrison jr. left 1ast week
to pass the summer, in nxsso url

JMrs, O. Oredson, Who is abroad
for a year. has joined Dr. Oredson In
Berlln after & trip through Egypt and
Italy. « s s

Mrs. vodia. Swenson, who has been
at Suchow the unan province,
China, has gone with her husband, a
missionary, to Chi Kung Shang, in the
mountains, formthe lsumlr?en
swenson was formerly us Ofsom,
daughter of R:v C. G o

Hamilton B. Cnok 254’ Minnesota
avenue, has returned from Peddie in-
stitute, New Jerse .

Mrs. O. G. Lindberg, who was called
here by the urlmxs Miness of her
sister, Mrs. Har Gilbert, hu re-

turned to her homc In_Hibbin

Alisg Agnes Conklin vhas entered the
training school at St. Barnobas hos-
pital in Minneapoils, to begin a three
year course for nurses.
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